DiaSorin

Dodaci adresa
NEMOCNICE TGM HODONIN
LOLM, mikrobiclogie
PURKYNOVA 11

695 01 HODONIN-CZE

DiaSorin Czech s.r.o.
K Hajim 2606/2b

155 00 Praha 5 - Stodulky

IC: 28497481
DIC: CZ28497481

Odbératel

NEMOCNICE TGM HODONIN, p.o.
NEMOCNICNI LEKARNA, PAN J. ADAMFEC
PURKYRNOVA 11

695 26 HODONIN-CZE

POTVRZEN| ORIEDNAVKY
Zakaznik Dodaci adresa Objednavka. Datum Cislo objednavky
CZ00087000 CZ00087001 2000020206  18/04/2019 e-mail: 18.04.2019
Datum Objednavky

Podminky doruceni 18/04/2019

Free on departure

Zpusob doruceni
Cislo Sériové Popis Objednané Cena MJ Cena celkem
produktu cislo/Sarze mnozstvi
310970 LIAISON BAP OSTASE NU 1,000 8.633,00 £.633,00
310950 LIAISON OSTEQOCALCIN ASSAY NU 2,000 8.245,00 16.490,00
313261 LIAISON Cortisol (100T) NU 2,000 7.357,00 14.714,00
317020 LIAISON Mycoplasma pneumoniae Ig NU 1,000 5.131,00 5.131,00
317030 LIAISON Mycoplasma pneumoniae Ig NU 1,000 5.024,00 5.024,00
310995 Liaison XL Cleaning Tool NU 1,000 2.900,00 2.900.00
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From: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL HU)
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 2:19 PM

ro: I
Cc: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL HU)

Subject: FW: SO 2000020206 objednavka

Doory den par N

Vasi objednavku ze dne 18.04.2019 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou vysi plnéni 52892.- K&
bez DPH.

Akceptace provedena dne: 18.04.2019.

Predpokladany termin dodani: v pristi tyden.

S pozdravem,

Customer Service Representative
Diasorin Order Entry Center

] /T Contact:

www.diasorin.com
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, This message is from DHL Supply Chain Hungary Ltd. (H-2225 Ull6, Z6ldmezé utca. 1.) and may
contain confidential business information. It is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. If you are not intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this message and
any attachment from your system. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing
or copying of this mail and its associated attachments is strictly prohibited.”



